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What information has been provided to Veridian to enable the distributor to make an 
offer to connect to the two customers? 
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Networks provided Veridian Connections Inc. with contact and servicing information. 
See e-mail dated August 22, 2002 from Derek Reynolds of Networks to George 
Armstrong of Veridian, included in pages 2 and 3 of this exhibit. 
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From: Axel Starck [astarck@veridian.on.ca] 
Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2002 4:43 PM 
To: yREYNOLDS Derek(moved to C09); Axel Starck 
Cc: COLACO Derick 
Subject: RE: HON offer to connect 
Thaks, Derek.  
Axel  

-----Original Message----- 
From: derek.reynolds@HydroOne.com [mailto:derek.reynolds@HydroOne.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2002 4:17 PM 
To: astarck@veridian.on.ca 
Cc: derick.colaco@HydroOne.com 
Subject: RE: HON offer to connect 
 

Last I heard from our Dx side, we are making proposals on both also. Temporary hook up 
can be arranged by the customer through call centre at 1-888-664-9376. I understand all 
cost of temporary connection are bourne by the customer.  

Derek  

-----Original Message----- 
From: Axel Starck [mailto:astarck@veridian.on.ca] 
Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2002 3:45 PM 
To: 'derek.reynolds@hydroone.com'; George Armstrong 
Cc: Peter Petriw; Jack Fraser; Mick Flynn 
Subject: RE: HON offer to connect 
 

Hi Derek, 
 
I'm just following up on some older emails, and not sure what ever 
happened to this one. Just FYI, we are making proposals to both of 
these customers, and I don't think they will have any problems. 
Designs are done or underway as needed. HON can of course make 
a proposal also - it ends up customer choice and then OEB approval 
where needed. The Telus hook-up might be a problem for us if 
they want power in a hurry since we have some line to build yet - 
we might need to talk about a temporary hook-up. 

In any case thanks for the heads-up.  

Axel  
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1 -----Original Message----- 
From: derek.reynolds@hydroone.com [mailto:derek.reynolds@hydroone.com] 
Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2002 12:05 PM 
To: garmstrong@veridian.on.ca; astarck@veridian.on.ca 
Cc: derick.colaco@hydroone.com 
Subject: HON offer to connect 
 
 
Hi George, just following up on a conversation we had a couple weeks 
ago. 
HON has been approached on 2 occasions to connect new service to 
customers 
in Veridian franchise. We agreed, that if the customer approaches us, we 
can make an offer. 
However, I recall you wanting to check whether you would be connecting 
these, so before we make an offer, do you intend to connect these?  
 
One is: Mr. Bob Clark, Spectrum Developments, 1-800-361-4623. He is 
looking for a 120/240V 400A service. 
Second is: 400 Amp single phase service for a Tellus Mobility tower on 
the 
south side of Uxbridge/Pickering townline.  
 
please let me know asap.  
 
thanks 
 
Derek Reynolds 
Account Executive 
Hydro One 
445 Scugog St. 
Bowmanville, ON 
L1C 3K2 
office/mobile 416-522-0993 
fax 416-931-0192 
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